
VAIL PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 
d/b/a VAIL RECREATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

5:00 P.M. 
Thursday, January 25, 2024 

Town of Vail, Council Chambers 
AGENDA 

                REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Changes to Agenda; 

 
3. Approval of Minutes; 

a. November 16, 2023 
 

4. Public Input (for matters not otherwise on agenda/three-minute time limit/no 
disrupting, pursuant to § 18-9-108, C.R.S.); 

 
5. New Business and Special Orders; 

a. 2024 Meeting Dates- Mr. Eric Weaver 
b. 2024 Resolution Designating Posting Locations- Mr. Eric Weaver 
c. Audit Engagement Letter-Mr. Eric Weaver 
d. VRD Mountain IDEAL Destination Recertification-Ms. Andrea Sanchez 

 
6. Unfinished Business; 

a. Alternative Ice-Eagle County Fairgrounds for Dobson Ice Arena 
Renovation-Mr. Mike Ortiz 
 
 

7. Officers, Committees, Staff, and Professional Consultants; 
a. December 2023 Financial Report - Mr. Eric Weaver 
b. Executive Director Report – Mr. Mike Ortiz 
c. Board Member Input 

 
8. Adjournment  

 
 

I:/ Agenda & Notices/1-25-24 
 agenda.doc 



 
R E C O R D   O F    P R O C E E D I N G S 

 
 
 

-1- 

Minutes of the Special Meeting 
Of the Board of Directors 

 
Vail Park and Recreation District 

dba Vail Recreation District 
November 16, 2023 

 
A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Vail Recreation District, Town of 
Vail, Eagle County, Colorado, was held on November 16, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. at the Vail 
Town Council Chambers, Town of Vail, Eagle County, Colorado, in accordance with 
the applicable statutes of the State of Colorado. 
 

1. MEMBERS PRESENT 
1.1. Bob Armour, John Rediker, Molly Rabin, Jason Plante, Kirk Hansen 

 
2.  MEMBERS ABSENT AND EXCUSED 

2.1. None. 
 

3. STAFF PRESENT 
3.1. Mike Ortiz, April Heredia, Nell Davis 

 
4. OTHERS PRESENT  

4.1. None. 
 

5. CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
5.1. Eric Weaver, Marchetti & Weaver, LLC. 
 

6.  CALL TO ORDER 
6.1. Director Armour called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

7.  CHANGES TO AGENDA 
7.1. None. 

 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

8.1. By motion duly made and seconded it was unanimously RESOLVED to 
approve the minutes of the October 26, 2023, regular meeting with an update 
to section 12.2. 

 
9.  PUBLIC INPUT FOR MATTERS NOT OTHERWISE ON AGENDA 

9.1 None. 
 
 
 



 
R E C O R D   O F    P R O C E E D I N G S 

 
 

Vail Recreation District November 16, 2023, Meeting Minutes  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 
 

 
10. ALTERNATIVE ICE-EAGLE COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS FOR DOBSON ICE  

ARENA RENOVATION 
10.1 Mr. Mike Ortiz shared for our viewing public what will be happening when 
Dobson closes.  He shared that Eagle County had reached out and expressed their 
interest in allowing the district to put a sheet of ice in the fairgrounds arena.  There 
is no formal agreement yet and a meeting will need to be had to discuss specifics. 
10.2 The key to this space being ideal for the sheet of ice is that it is in a covered 
and enclosed facility. 
10.3 There is a concern of the cost to the district to get his up and running as it will 
need plumbing and electrical to be installed as well as the cost of the system.  Mr. 
Ortiz encouraged getting the Vail Town Council involved with the cost of this 
project. 
10.4 The projection of the need for ice is the fall of 2025. 

 
11. CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF   
   PROPOSED2024 BUDGET 

11.1 Mr. Eric Weaver shared with the board that proposition HH failed but the 
governor called for a special session of the legislature for a solution for seeking 
property tax relief.  Mr. Weaver gave the board a quick review of our mill levy 
and what parts we are able to be adjusted and which cannot. At the time of the 
meeting there were still many unknowns about the assessed values and Mr. 
Weaver asked the board for flexibility to adjust the mill levy based on what the 
final assessment rates will be. Mr. Weaver shared that the district will not 
reduce its mill levy due to all the upcoming capital projects the district has.  

11.2Mr. Weaver then did a quick review of budget numbers that were shared at the 
last meeting and shared only minimal changes were made that will affect the 
bottom line for the district.   

11.3 Upon motion duly made and seconded it was unanimously RESOLVED to  
 open the public hearing for the adoption of the 2024 budget. 

11.4 Hearing no public comment, the hearing was closed. 
11.5 Upon a motion duly made and seconded it was unanimously RESOLVED to   

approve the resolution to adopt the 2024 budget, to approve the resolution to 
certify the mill levy at 4.008 mills for operations, 0.001 mills for 
refunds/abatements and to approve the resolution to appropriate funds for 
spending in 2024, all of which are subject to adjustments that may result from 
the final certification of assessed values. 
 

12. EMPLOYEE HOUSING 
12.1 Mr. Mike Ortiz shared that the district is still signed up for three units, one 
studio and two, two-bedroom units.  The board encouraged Mr. Ortiz to keep 
checking to see if any one bedrooms or studios become available. Earnest money, 



 
R E C O R D   O F    P R O C E E D I N G S 

 
 

Vail Recreation District November 16, 2023, Meeting Minutes  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 
 

which is currently refundable, is expected to become non-refundable by May 1st 
and we should know final pricing by then as well. Staff will continue to work on 
the logistics of how the housing project will be run. 

13. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
13.1 Mr. Mike Ortiz shared a few highlights from the director’s report that can be 
found on the website in the board packet.  He shared that the sports department will 
be hosting the annual Ugly Sweater race on Sunday December 10, 2023, and 
encouraged all to come out and donate. 
13.2 A video was shared with the board honoring Alice Plain who was the West 
Chapter Warren Smith Award winner. 
13.3 Mr. Ortiz also shared with the board that Battle Mountain Boys Soccer team 
won the state championship.  He shared that Joel Rabinowitz is a coach for that 
team. 
 

14. BOARD MEMBER INPUT 
14.1 Director Armour also mentioned the Ugly Sweater race and encouraged 
everyone out to donate food and toys at any VRD facility. 
14.2 Director Plante thanked April, Mike, Eric and all directors for their work on 
the budget.  He also recognized the great job done in all race series this year. 
14.3 Director Rabin shared how great it is to have an event such as the MMA event 
that took place at Dobson during the shoulder season in Vail. 
14.4 Director Hansen thanked Nell and her staff for doing a great job marketing. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
15.1 Upon a motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously RESOLVED to 
adjourn the Special Meeting of the Vail Recreation District Board of Directors.  

 
 
    Respectfully Submitted, 

 April Heredia 
 Secretary to the Meeting 



Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

30

Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

December Regular Meeting December 12, 2024

Regular Meeting August 22, 2024

October Regular Meeting October 24, 2024
November Regular Meeting November 14, 2024

September Regular Meeting September 26, 2024

April Regular Meeting April 25, 2024

June Regular Meeting June 27, 2024
May Regular Meeting May 23, 2024

February Regular Meeting February 22, 2024
March Regular Meeting March 28, 2024

July Regular Meeting July 25, 2024
August

Vail Recreation District
 2024 Proposed Meeting Schedule

January January 25, 2024
Meeting
Regular Meeting

Month Date



DO NOT REMOVE 
TO REMAIN IN VIEW THROUGHOUT 2024 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETINGS 
VAIL PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that regular meetings of the Board 
of Directors of Vail Park and Recreation District d/b/a Vail Recreation 
District, Eagle County, Colorado, will be held at the Vail Town Council 
Chambers 75 S. Frontage Road West, Vail, Colorado on the fourth 
Thursdays of each month except for November and December it will be the 
second Thursday at 5:00 p.m.; at which meeting the Board will take up 
regular business of the District and any other matters as may come before the 
Board.  Anyone wishing items to be put on the agenda should contact Mike 
Ortiz at 479-2461.  This meeting is open to the public. Meeting notices will 
be posted on the website (www.vailrec.com). 
 
 
 
 
  
By__/s/__ 
Jason Plante, Secretary 
 
 
 I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular 
Meetings was, by me personally, posted in three locations within the 
District’s boundaries.  (Town of Vail Municipal Building, Vail Golf Course, 
Vail Recreation District Administration Office.) 
 
     ______________________________ 
 
 
 
 I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Regular 
Meetings and Special Meeting/Work Sessions was, by me personally, 
forwarded to the Eagle County Clerk and Recorder’s Office, P.O. Box 537, 
Eagle, Colorado 81631. 
 
     ______________________________ 
 
/24BOD/first notice 















1 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Zero Waste Event Implementa�on 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 

 

 
• Why……………………………………………………………………………...3 

• Who……………………………………………………………………………...3 

• How…………………………………………………………………………….…4 

o Products………………………………………………………………...4 

o Sta�ons……………………………………………………………….…5 

o Map…………………………………………………………………….…5 

o Signage………………………………………………………………….5 

o Hauling Services……………………………………………………6 

o Metrics of Success…………………………………………………6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

Why? 
The Vail Recrea�on District (VRD) has a vested interest in the sustainable development of the 
community. Preserving the ecosystem's func�on and beauty is in the direct interest of 
con�nuing to be able to offer recrea�onal ac�vi�es and programs in the Vail Valley for 
genera�ons to come.  

Focusing on waste genera�on at events is just one proac�ve solu�on to crea�ng sustainable 
opera�ons.  

In Eagle County, there are approximately 60 acres permited for landfill disposal. Any solid 
waste, like plas�c, can take hundreds of years to break down into �ny toxic par�cles that can 
then contaminate waterways, soil, and wildlife food chains. When organic waste, like food, is 
sent to the landfill it biodegrades in an anaerobic environment that produces higher levels of 
methane, a greenhouse gas (GHG) that has the poten�al to harbor more atmospheric heat than 
carbon dioxide. Waste diversion is a vital strategy for mee�ng GHG reduc�on goals set by the 
Eagle County Climate Ac�on Plan.  

The goal of a zero-waste program is to think of the en�re life cycle of a product.  From sourcing, 
use, and disposal, with the objec�ve that all discarded materials are used for other purposes, 
resul�ng in minimal to no waste being sent to the landfill. Although the process relies heavily on 
recycling plants and commercial compost facilities, we must also aim to eliminate waste by first 
reducing the volume of materials needed at each event and creating opportunities for reusable 
items to be prioritized.  

Implementa�on was ini�ated using Walking Mountains' exper�se and contracted services at 
Ye� hockey games hosted by Dobson Ice Arena for the 2022-2023 season. In December 2023, 
Walking Mountains’ staffing limita�ons generated an opportunity for the VRD to become more 
engaged with the coordina�on of zero-waste procedures for the 2023-2024 season.  

This document is intended to set the standard of procedure for the zero-waste team to be 
updated and altered as systems are improved and progress.  

 

Who? 
One lead coordinator and at least three support staff are needed to host a zero-waste event at 
Dobson Ice Arena.  

The VRD posted on social media and u�lized third-party contacts at the Vail Chamber of 
Commerce, Batle Mountain High School Soccer, and Walking Mountains to recruit support staff.  

Job Descrip�on: 

Zero Waste Event Staff - Part Time - $100 per event 



4 | P a g e  
 

Zero waste event staff are responsible for engaging eventgoers at waste stations to verbally instruct 
where waste items should be sorted. After the event, staff members will assist in sorting the accumulated 
waste to limit the amount of contamination in composting and recycling bins.   

Responsibilities include: 

• Welcome guests with a friendly, outgoing, and non-confrontational attitude. 

• Serve customers by establishing a rapport, answering questions, and providing accurate information 
to promote participation in waste diversion.  

• Provide light cleaning duties at the end of each event including trash removal from stands and sorting 
the accumulated waste.  

Qualifications: 

• Basic materials literacy and understanding of waste diversion goals.  

• Commitment to exceptional customer service, and ability to connect with guests with an outgoing, 
friendly attitude. 

• Ability to work a flexible schedule; including nights, holidays, and weekends – required. 

How? 

Products 

Sourcing the appropriate service wear is the first step in planning a zero-waste program. Due to 
complexi�es in product materials, it is important to understand the categories, symbols, and 
language used to dis�nguish the waste stream before purchase. Coordinators should be aware 
of any changing standards and inform the Food and Beverage Team to avoid sourcing materials 
and products that will end up in the landfill. 

While there are many similarities between biodegradable, compostable, and degradable items 
in terms of construction and look, they are vastly different and have very different impacts on 
the environment. Compostables turn into safe organic material, and they break down quickly. 
For that reason, our sourcing focuses on purchasing products with a BPI certification.  

VV WASTE recyclable materials: TBD 

 

Dobson Paper Products BPI certified compostable: 

• World Centric – 3 oz PLA compostable cold cups 
• Eco-Products – 16 oz PLA green stripe cold cups 
• Eco-Products -  8 oz World Art hot cups 
• Eco-Products – 8 oz renewable & compostable hot cup lid 
• Packwood – 6.2” wooden Forks and Spoons 
• SYSCO – 9” sugar cane dinner round white compostable bagasse 
• Natur-Bag – 45gal 43X41” compostable can liner 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

Stations 

Thirteen stations are needed throughout the Dobson arena. Each station will consist of three 
bins: 

• Green Bins: Compost – food scraps, dirty pizza plates, paper boats, dirty napkins, and all 
certified compostable service wear 

• Blue Bins: Recycle – Plastic bottles (PET1 and PET2) and aluminum cans.  
• Grey Bins: Landfill – Everything else. All prepackaged food wrappers.  

 

 

Figure 1. Dobson Ice Arena Waste Station Map 

Signs 

Each waste stream bin should have a sign with images that help eventgoers distinguish where 
to dispose of their waste. In addition to signs, staff should be prepared to help educate the 
public.  

 

Figure 2. Waste Station Sign - Recyclable Products 



6 | P a g e  
 

 

Figure 3. Waste Station Sign- Compostable Products 

 

Figure 4. Waste Station Sign - Landfill Products 

Hauling Services 

Vail Valley Waste provides two 3-yard dumpsters—one for recycling and one for landfill. Pick-
up occurs every Monday each week. Additional pickups may be necessary when events occur 
consecutively.  

Evergreen Zero Waste provides commercial compost hauling and will provide six 0.5-yard 
toters. Pick-up occurs every Monday of each week.  

Metrics of Success 

We are measuring and keeping records of diversion rates. This is done by weighing every bag 
from our three waste streams at every event. Using a handheld, digital display luggage scale, 
the recorded weights are then converted to a daily and average diversion rate using the 
following formula.  

 



The Eagle River Water & Sanitation District and the Vail Recreation District have come to an agreement 
on a Drought Management Plan for Vail Golf Club.  The Vail Golf Club will continuously use best 
management practices throughout the irrigation season to make sure they are using water efficiently. 

In preparation for a Drought the District has decided to use three triggers to indicate reduced irrigation 
usage at the Golf Course.  District customers will not be asked to change their usage patterns until 
trigger #3.  The Vail Golf Course has agreed to change their usage depending on the trigger to help the 
District keep stream flows up as well as setting a good example for the surrounding community. 

ERWSD has separated out the Vail Golf Course’s Irrigation Reduction Procedures into two groups which 
will be referred to as each trigger gets initiated. 

Group 1 - Responds to Trigger 1-Red Sandstone   Trigger 1 
  Acres Gore Creek at R.S 20 cfs 
Landscape Areas 2.00 50% 
Perimeter Roughs 9.00 50% 
Driving Range Floor 3.41 50% 
Roughs 36.59 25% 
Acres saved   16.35 
   
Group 2 - Responds to Trigger 2-Red Sandstone   Trigger 2 
  Acres Gore Creek at R.S 16 cfs 
Landscape Areas 2.00 100% 
Perimeter Roughs 9.00 100% 
Driving Range Floor 3.41 100% 
Roughs 36.59 50% 
Fairways 21.00 50% 
Tees 2.17 50% 
Approaches and Green Surrounds 10.50 50% 
     
Acres saved   51.13 
   
Group 3 - Responds to Trigger 3   Trigger 3 

***Hand water ONLY*** Acres 
 Eagle River at 
Minturn 18 cfs 

Greens 2.50 0% 
All Maintained Turfgrass 84.67 100% 
Acres saved   84.67 

 
 

 

 

 



Best Management Practices 

The Vail Golf Course has agreed to implement the below BMP’s throughout the summer independent of 
drought conditions. 

1. Use a soil probe to determine soil moisture 
2. Use weather stations to calculate evapotranspiration rates 
3. Use wetting agents to keep moisture in the root zones for longer periods of time 
4. Use deep and infrequent irrigation (where applicable) 
5. Implement and promote drought tolerant turfgrass 
6. Program all irrigation cycles only at night 
7. When hand watering is needed, always use a flow control nozzle 
8. Utilize the benefits of their new central computerized irrigation system 
9. Complete frequent irrigation audits to ensure proper functionality 
10. Shut down irrigation during each rain event 
11. Divert river water at minimum rates to fill ponds at a slow consistent rate 
12. No Monday irrigation to help with public image 

• Vail GC is on non-potable water and does not apply with ERWSD water restrictions, they 
are only for domestic water. 

 
Drought Response 

1. Raise mowing heights (where applicable) 
2. Remove golf cart traffic as triggers get initiated 

 
ERWSD Responsibilities 

1. Keep the community informed as the stream flows drop 
2. Update community of efficient outdoor water use techniques 
3. Possibly release water from Black Lakes to supplement golf course irrigation diversions during 

trigger #2 & #3 

 



 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE- August 8, 2023 
CONTACT: Frank LaVardera, Director of Environmental Programs for Golf 
 (518) 767-9051, Ext. 115 
 frank@auduboninternational.org  

 
Vail Golf Club Recognized for Environmental Excellence 

 
Vail, CO – Vail Golf Club has retained its designation as a "Certified Audubon Cooperative Sanctuary” through the 
Audubon Cooperative Sanctuary Program for Golf Courses, an Audubon International program. 

Participation is designed to help course personnel plan, organize, implement, and document a comprehensive 
environmental management program and receive recognition for their efforts. To reach certification, a course must 
demonstrate that they are maintaining a high degree of environmental quality in a number of areas including: 
Environmental Planning, Wildlife & Habitat Management, Outreach and Education, Chemical Use Reduction and Safety, 
Water Conservation, and Water Quality Management. 

"Vail Golf Club has shown a strong commitment to its environmental program. They are to be commended for their 
efforts to provide a sanctuary for wildlife on the golf course property," said Christine Kane, CEO at Audubon 
International.  

Vail Golf Club is one of over 900 courses in the world to hold certification from Audubon International. Golf courses 
from the United States, Africa, Australia, Central America, Europe, South America, and Southeast Asia have also 
achieved certification in the program. The golf course was designated as a Certified Audubon Cooperative Sanctuary in 
1998. After designation, courses go through a recertification process every three years. 

 “We see the site visit as an important component of a course’s recertification,” stated Kane. “It provides an objective 
verification of some of the more visible aspects of the course’s environmental management activities. In addition, it 
offers an opportunity for golf course representatives to share publicly some of the voluntary actions they have taken 
behind the scenes to protect and sustain the land, water, wildlife, and natural resources around them.” 

About Audubon International 
Audubon International is a not-for-profit 501(c)(3) environmental education organization dedicated to providing 
people with the education and assistance they need to practice responsible management of land, water, wildlife, and 
other natural resources. To meet this mission, the organization provides training, services, and a set of award-winning 
environmental education and certification programs for individuals, organizations, properties, new developments, and 
entire communities.  

For more information, contact Audubon International at 120 Defreest Drive, Troy, NY 12180, 1-844-767-9051, e-mail 
at acsp@auduboninternational.org, or visit the website at www.auduboninternational.org. 
                                                                                              ### 

mailto:frank@auduboninternational.org
http://www.auduboninternational.org/














VAIL RECREATION DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED BELOW

12/31/22 12/31/23
General General

General Fixed Assets General Fixed Assets
Fund & LTD Total Fund & LTD Total

ASSETS
CASH- UNRESTRICTED 9,054,110 9,054,110 10,133,530 10,133,530
INVESTMENTS- RESTRICTED 0 0
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 387,543 387,543 235,880 235,880
PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 4,683,769 4,683,769 6,573,183 6,573,183
PREPAIDS, DEPOSITS & INVENTORY 337,038 337,038 890,719 890,719
DUE (TO) FROM OTHER FUND 0 0 0 0
LOAN DUE (TO) FROM OTHER FUND 0 0 0 0

BUILDINGS 15,278,481 15,278,481 15,278,481 15,278,481
EQUIPMENT 3,422,701 3,422,701 3,422,701 3,422,701
ACCUM DEPR (11,497,765) (11,497,765) (11,497,765) (11,497,765)

TOTAL ASSETS 14,462,459 7,203,417 21,665,876 17,833,312 7,203,417 25,036,729

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 186,752 186,752 79,981 79,981
DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES 4,683,769 4,683,769 6,573,183 6,573,183
DEFERRED REVENUE 226,690 226,690 266,627 266,627

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 130,219 130,219 130,219 130,219
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 0 0
DOBSON BONDS PAYABLE 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,097,212 130,219 5,227,431 6,919,792 130,219 7,050,011

NET ASSETS
INV IN FIXED ASSETS, NET OF DEBT 7,073,198 7,073,198 7,073,198 7,073,198
NON-SPENDABLE & RESTRICTED 697,617 697,617 1,279,310 1,279,310
COMMITTED & ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL 5,910,000         5,910,000 6,110,000 6,110,000
UNASSIGNED 2,757,630 2,757,630 3,524,210 3,524,210

TOTAL NET ASSETS 9,365,247 7,073,198 16,438,445 10,913,520 7,073,198 17,986,718

TOTAL LIAB & NET ASSETS 14,462,459 7,203,417 21,665,876 17,833,312 7,203,417 25,036,729
= = = = = =

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; 
substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted. Page 1



VAIL RECREATION DISTRICT Printed: 01/17/24
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Modified Accrual Basis
ACTUAL, BUDGET AND FORECAST FOR THE PERIODS INDICATED

12 Months 12 Months Current Current
2022 2023 Variance Ended Ended Variance Month Month Variance 2024

Audited 2023 Adopted Favorable 12/31/23 12/31/23 Favorable 12/31/23 12/31/23 Favorable Adopted
Actual Forecast Budget (Unfavor) Actual Budget (Unfavor) Actual Budget (Unfavor) Budget

COMBINED REVENUES
PROPERTY AND OTHER TAXES, NET OF FEES 4,824,138     4,807,031     4,771,903     35,128          4,846,212     4,771,903     74,309          56,923          48,447          8,476           6,809,249    
INTEREST & OTHER REVENUES 211,599        546,145        291,000        255,145        620,301        291,000        329,301        58,662          29,667          28,995          566,000       
SPORTS 414,332        519,323        465,030        54,293          518,872        465,030        53,842          65                (216)             281              497,710       
GYMNASTICS 259,943        310,483        286,370        24,113          285,431        286,370        (939)             5,653           20,504          (14,851)        327,360       
COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 494,552        489,961        399,845        90,116          531,749        399,845        131,904        31,034          (4,403)          35,437          520,250       
NATURE CENTER -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
NORDIC CENTER, NET OF COGS 714,530        702,429        727,400        (24,971)        738,100        727,400        10,700          247,772        192,223        55,549          750,309       
GOLF COURSE, NET OF COGS 1,668,420     1,661,800     1,693,125     (31,325)        1,667,178     1,693,125     (25,947)        862              5,034           (4,172)          1,807,400    
TENNIS 56,689          60,122          61,600          (1,478)          58,518          61,600          (3,082)          -               597              (597)             63,000         
PICKLEBALL 180,594        121,700        157,200        (35,500)        131,317        157,200        (25,883)        3,485           5,669           (2,184)          158,375       
DOBSON 954,475        1,012,110     897,737        114,373        1,060,667     897,737        162,930        139,560        148,055        (8,495)          1,067,312    
GOLF F&B / BANQUET ROOM, NET OF COGS 1,251,880     1,210,427     1,248,276     (37,849)        1,226,404     1,248,276     (21,873)        70,506          55,060          15,447          1,288,593    

TOTAL REVENUES 11,031,152   11,441,531   10,999,486   442,045        11,684,749   10,999,486   685,262        614,522        500,637        113,885        13,855,557  
OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION (926,773)      (1,039,428)   (1,023,375)   (16,053)        (1,038,408)   (1,023,375)   (15,032)        (15,808)        (58,205)        42,396          (1,164,350)   
PUBLIC RELATIONS/MARKETING (368,177)      (398,191)      (411,632)      13,442          (370,718)      (411,632)      40,914          (21,438)        (49,506)        28,069          (432,956)      
PARK MAINTENANCE (331,190)      (358,842)      (398,004)      39,162          (348,676)      (398,004)      49,328          (13,065)        (15,988)        2,923           (404,447)      
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE (151,592)      (155,471)      (152,486)      (2,985)          (156,834)      (152,486)      (4,348)          (13,132)        (11,237)        (1,895)          (165,201)      
SPORTS (565,248)      (699,368)      (687,496)      (11,872)        (679,741)      (687,496)      7,755           (35,802)        (37,033)        1,230           (740,317)      
GYMNASTICS (354,527)      (412,793)      (425,248)      12,455          (417,039)      (425,248)      8,209           (29,664)        (28,058)        (1,606)          (486,149)      
COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING (631,366)      (650,669)      (667,230)      16,561          (637,786)      (667,230)      29,444          (39,863)        (39,740)        (123)             (761,439)      
NATURE CENTER -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
NORDIC CENTER (641,496)      (708,764)      (680,363)      (28,401)        (685,957)      (680,363)      (5,594)          (84,300)        (106,168)      21,867          (752,977)      
GOLF OPERATIONS (880,337)      (924,891)      (905,866)      (19,026)        (893,014)      (905,866)      12,852          (18,197)        (19,338)        1,141           (928,282)      
GOLF MAINTENANCE (901,743)      (962,212)      (966,958)      4,745           (955,832)      (966,958)      11,125          (35,122)        (17,623)        (17,499)        (1,013,210)   
TENNIS (129,391)      (151,225)      (165,915)      14,691          (147,473)      (165,915)      18,442          (1,513)          (1,882)          369              (164,422)      
PICKLEBALL (143,353)      (116,253)      (136,747)      20,493          (121,610)      (136,747)      15,137          (5,736)          (4,374)          (1,362)          (144,478)      
DOBSON (1,091,128)   (1,295,374)   (1,162,904)   (132,470)      (1,265,892)   (1,162,904)   (102,988)      (95,882)        (113,386)      17,503          (1,410,300)   
GOLF F&B / BANQUET ROOM (1,093,463)   (1,267,625)   (1,254,799)   (12,826)        (1,182,550)   (1,254,799)   72,249          (71,379)        (100,617)      29,238          (1,360,956)   

TOTAL EXPENSES (8,209,784)   (9,141,106)   (9,039,021)   (102,085)      (8,901,529)   (9,039,021)   137,492        (480,903)      (603,154)      122,251        (9,929,483)   
CHANGE IN FUND BAL BEFORE DS & CAP 2,821,367     2,300,426     1,960,465     339,960        2,783,220     1,960,465     822,755        133,619        (102,517)      236,136        3,926,074    

DEBT SERVICE -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
SALE OF ASSETS, DONATIONS, & LOANS 7,500           186,500        -               186,500        187,900        -               187,900        -               -               -               45,000         
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (1,566,935)   (1,638,134)   (2,846,959)   1,208,826     (1,422,847)   (2,846,959)   1,424,112     -               (129,375)      129,375        (4,718,932)   
LESS UNFUNDED CAPITAL PROJECTS -               -               -               -               
CONTINGENCY -               (125,000)      (300,000)      175,000        -               (300,000)      300,000        -               (25,000)        25,000          (300,000)      

TOTAL NET CAPITAL EXPENSES (1,559,435)   (1,576,634)   (3,146,959)   1,570,326     (1,234,947)   (3,146,959)   1,912,012     -               (154,375)      154,375        (4,973,932)   
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,261,932     723,792        (1,186,494)   1,910,286     1,548,273     (1,186,494)   2,734,767     133,619        (256,892)      390,511        (1,047,857)   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 8,103,315     9,365,247     8,511,983     853,264        9,365,247     8,511,983     853,264        10,089,039  
ENDING FUND BALANCES 9,365,247     10,089,039   7,325,489     2,763,550     10,913,520   7,325,489     3,588,032     9,041,182    

= = = = = = = = = = =
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES:
OTHER REVENUES- Continued increase in interest rates on invested funds.
SPORTS REVENUES- Multiple camps and programs had higher than expected participation.
COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING REV- Imagination Station, Before & After School, and Camp Vail all seeing strong numbers
DOBSON REVENUES- Yeti and other special events, combined with related concessions are doing well.  Bob Johnson favorable as well.
PARKS MAINTENANCE EXPENSES- Delayed start due to long winter saved in labor and also savings in sod & seed.
COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING EXPENSES- Mostly savings in labor as well as some other line items throughout the budget.
GOLF MAINTENANCE EXPENSES- Went part of year with unfilled year-round position, savings in fuel, flowers, and other areas as well.
DOBSON EXPENSES- January natural gas bills was 7 times the amount of 2022, building repairs running a little high.  Cost of goods is high but offset by increased concession revenues.
GOLF BANQUET/ F&B EXPENSES- Savings in labor and other areas from being down significantly in banquet revenues.
CAPITAL- Several projects being completed later than anticipated.
CONTINGENCY-Not needed so far but continue to leave in forecast, includes cost to implement wage increases Q4 2023.
FUND BALANCE- Savings at end of 2022 rolled forward to 2023.

No assurance is provided on these financial statements; 
substantially all disclosures required by GAAP omitted. Page 2



VAIL RECREATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR REPORTS 
January 25, 2024 
 
MARKETING 

• We have a new marketing assistant, Maddie Lindley (not to be confused with our graphic 
designer Madelyn). Maddie is an English teacher at VMS; she has already been out at one 
of the races taking photos and had a great attitude despite the dark 7 a.m. start – we are 
excited to have her join the team! 

• Nell and Dan Timm presented info about our winter programs and activities at the TOV 
Community Host Winter Kick-Off Meeting on Dec. 12.  

• We have been working on messaging for summer sports and day camps. 
• We have been steadily promoting the Vail Nordic Center and the Grill on the Gore soup 

buffet. Our recent social media post for the soup buffet, highlighting what a great option it is 
for a snowy cold day, reached almost 32,000 individuals. 

• We’ve also been promoting gift cards for the Grill on the Gore. 
• Madelyn is working on the 2024 summer brochure. 
• Nell is working on the 2023 Year In Review web pages. 
• We have winter ads running in the in-town buses promoting the Nordic Center, restaurant, 

open gyms, gymnastics and the Imagination Station. 
• We created a large eye-catching standing banner to put up at Vail Yet games, promoting 

and explaining our Zero Waste program. 
• We are helping Community Programming promote their upcoming Cocktails & Canvas: 

Chocolate Making series. 
• Madelyn came up with a very creative and fun design for the trail running postcard, which 

gets sent out in late Jan/early Feb. This same design will be translated to postcards, ads, 
and maybe even some series award bags! 

• In collaboration with Carol Johnson, we have continued to put out a monthly pickleball 
newsletter that was started last summer. Carol has done a great job with preparing the 
newsletter, interviewing the “player of the month” winner, and putting together fun tips and 
helpful info. 

• Just like in the summer, we put out two press releases for every winter race, update maps, 
and promote the races on social media, print, digital and radio. 

• We continue to promote VRD facilities and winter activities including youth sports, open 
gyms, gymnastics programs, adult leagues, KidZone camps and events, Imagination 
Station, Dobson programming and more! 

 

SPORTS 

• Adult Sports: 
• Drop-in Basketball continues Mondays and Adult Basketball League will start 

Sunday 1/21.  Currently there are 4 teams signed up for the league. We are 
hopeful for at least one more team and league will be run with both a team 
aspect followed by a new three v three concept that will hopefully generate more 
participation. 

• Fall Volleyball league crowned a champion and winter volleyball league has 
started with 10 teams participating.  Friday night drop in volleyball participation 
has been very strong. 



• Registration is open for adult basketball league which will take place on Sundays 
starting in January. 

 
• Youth Sports: 

• Youth Fustal has started on Mondays and Wednesdays with 28 first and second 
graders participating and 21 third through fifth graders participating. 

• Registration is open for our youth basketball program, High Country Hoops, 
which will start in mid-March. 

• Registration will be coming soon for spring soccer and t-ball. 
• Summer sports camp registration will open on January 20th with a wide array of 

camps. 
 

• Events and Races: 
• Winter Races 

 We introduced a new race on 1/6/24, the Beaver Creek Uphill and 
Skimo. The race was well received by the public with just over 100 
registrants. Despite some first-time event challenges, it was a good 
event that we look forward to building on.  Big thanks to the whole 
operations team at Beaver Creek and Beaver Creek Resort Company as 
well as the F & B staff at the Grand Hyatt and Powder 8 kitchen. 

• Next Events 
 January 24 – We will be timing EVHS’s Nordic Race 
 Jan. 27 – Arrowhead Uphill & Skimo 
 Feb. 10 – Meadow Mountain Skimo 
 Feb. 18 – Vail Mountain Winter Uphill 
 March 16 – Shamrock Shuffle Snowshoe & Winter Run 

• We are working on our recaps to land managers and sponsors. 
• Our 2024 summer race schedule is nearly complete. 
• We are having recap meetings with our big sponsors including Bloch & 

Chapleau, Vail Health, Howard Head, Dynafit and The Steadman Clinic.  
• We have renewed our discussions with Dynafit to produce a stand-alone 26K trail 

race in 2024. The proposed race would start in Vail and end in Minturn and take 
place in late September.  Stay tuned for more details.  

 
• Other 

o Beth and Joel recently attended the My Laps chip timing conference in Houston 
where we not only got to be part of the timing team for the Houston Marathon, 
but also learned about new technology being introduced, best practices, met with 
new software companies, and networked with timers from across the country 
including others from Colorado as well as timers from around the globe who all 
use the same technology we do. 

 

NORDIC 

• VNC had a very busy holiday season. Sales, rentals, and pass sales are all up over last 
year! 

• December 2023 total sales were up 16% over December 2022 
• Current January business seems to be a little slow based on the cold temps, wind, and 

snow (winter has arrived) 
• VNC hosted the first Town Series Race on Wednesday, December 27th. We had 20 plus 

Middle School racers, 40 plus High School racers and 30 plus citizen racers attended. 
Grill on the Gore stayed open late and sold 100 bowls of soup. Great event, parents and 
coaches loved it. 



• Nordic, Bike and Snowshoe trail conditions are all in great shape. Many compliments to 
the grooming department on a daily basis. 

• Demo day is scheduled for Saturday, February 10th, 10am-2:00pm 
• Grill on the Gore has been very busy, doing an awesome job and providing a high-quality 

product based on reviews from guests (excellent food and customer service). 
 
 

Nordic Grooming:   

• Track conditions have been excellent this year especially with such low snowfall totals in 
December and halfway through January.  We did not use the snow cat each day like 
normal and instead used our ginzu groomer pulled with our tracked John Deere gator to 
scratch the skate lanes.  The only time we would use the snow cat was to set new classic 
tracks when they were drifted in by the wind.  However, the winter storm on January 14th 

and 15th helped tremendously with track conditions.  With the blowing and drifting snow, 
we were able to get the snow cat out and build the track and fill in any thin spots.  The 
snow cat was out 8-10 hours each day during and after the storm to ensure quality track 
conditions for our guests and Vail locals.  It will be sad to see the 2017 Prinoth Huskey 
go, but we all look forward to the new one scheduled to be delivered sometime in 
February. 

• As of 1/17/2024 there are 27 inches on the ground at the golf maintenance shop located 
near 3 green.  That number is deceiving due to the extensive wind received during the 
January 14th and 15th winter storms.  My best estimate is that we received somewhere 
between 24-30 inches of snow during January 14th-17th.   This amount of snow helps 
ease the tension of making the Nordic season last until April. 

 
GOLF 

• Continue to book small groups and Friday wedding groups for the summer season. The 
Battle Mountain Heroes and Huskies Tournament is scheduled for June 14, The BBB Tom 
Slaughter Tournament on September 12, and High Fives Tournament on September 17. We 
will also be hosting the PGA Colorado Section Junior State Tournament in June with over 
100 junior participants.  

• Staff will be attending the PGA Merchandise show in Orlando the week of Jan 23. Staff have 
a full schedule with several appointments and education on the docket. Tuesday is the 
outdoor demo day at the Orange County National driving range. This is a chance to demo all 
the newest 2024 equipment from all the brand-named vendors.  

• Andrew Villescas will be representing the Vail Golf Club in the Bahamas the following week 
at an all-inclusive, fully paid professional golf tournament.  

• We have solidified four interns for the 2024 season, all from UNLV. Felix Gruner has 
committed to the VGC for his first PGM PGA internship. Tae Jang will be returning for his 6-
month internship. Drew Romine from UNLV will also be joining us and Carson Smith.  

• Staff continue to review retail orders for the 2024 season including Imperial, IBKUL, Ahead 
and others. This takes time reviewing logos and new patches for the headwear. We will also 
place summer orders at the PGA show in Orlando.  

• Alice is taking a winter long continuing education course called Model-Netics through Main 
Event Management. The course is a comprehensive management training and development 
program composed of 151 management models that function as guides to thought and 
action. The course started in early December and goes through March. 

• We anticipate another busy summer at the golf course. Golf is still trending in a positive 
direction nationally.  



BUILDING MAINTENANCE / CAPITAL PROJECTS  
 
Bldg. Maintenance   

• With the recent snowfall we are still working on detailed snow removal work at numerous 
facilities.  Guest safety is our primary concern when addressing snow issues.  

• Minimal issues with building challenges over the holidays.  We will continue to maintain 
clean safe facilities and look forward to Spring construction and regularly scheduled 
repairs. 

• Vail Gymnastics is next for several small projects that will provide new equipment for 
programming.  

 
 
Capital Projects 
 

• Here are other capital projects with anticipated start dates: 
• Minor landscaping scheduled for the lightning shelter. 
• Vail Gymnastics AC permit has been issued with the exception of electrical. 

Installation is now scheduled for spring 2024.   
• Interior renovations at Tennis & Admin will go to bid once CD packet is available.  

Working with Zehren & Associates to complete the packet. 
• Athletic Field restrooms and equipment storage building replacement – VRD will 

participate in the inaugural “Ford Park Steering Committee” and look to present this 
project as soon as possible.   

• Vail Golf & Nordic Restroom renovation will also go out to bid in conjunction with 
Tennis Center.  Exterior elements are now being designed to improve the protection 
of guests during lightning storms.   

• Vail Athletic Field Renovation was 95% completed in the fall.  We have minor 
landscape and testing to complete in the Spring.  The contractor will be back on site 
as soon as the weather permits.  
 

 
FOOD & BEVERAGE 

Grill on The Gore: 
• We had a very busy holiday season in the Grill, exceeding numbers from last year. 
• It has continued to stay steady in the Grill but has slowed down a little since the holidays.   

 
Clubhouse Events: 

• 2025 bookings are officially open, and we are receiving inquiries. 
• We finished 2023 strong hosting a multitude of events in December including a NYE 

wedding. 
 
Dobson: 

• We are continuing to see good numbers at Yeti games over the weekends (1000 plus). 
• Jules is settling into her role as the Concessions and Events manager.   

 
Overall, we are finally settling into our normal winter schedule after the holidays.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Community Programming 

• School’s Out Camp was busy over the holiday break (Dec 22 – Jan 9). We had 11 days 
of camp and averaged 42 kids each day. Our biggest day had 60 children! 

• After School session #3 began Wednesday, Jan 10, 2024. We continue to have a very 
high demand for after school seeing close to 50 children each afternoon and many 
transitions to get children to other scheduled programs such as violin, piano, gymnastics, 
girls in science, basketball, etc. 

• We did NOT offer School’s Out Camp on Jan. 15. This is always a refreshing break for 
us! 

• Imagination Station was busy over the holidays. It is still very mixed on reservations 
made in advanced and daily walk-ins. 

• Summer Camp registration opens for Community Programming Dept on Saturday, April 
6, at 10am for level 1, then Monday, April 8, for level 2, and Wednesday, April 10, for all 
access. Summer paperwork is already trickling in, which is great so we can stay ahead of 
it. 

Gymnastics 

• The Vail Gymnastics competitive team will travel to Colorado Springs on February 2nd for 
the Pikes Peak Cup at the Broadmoor.   

• The next winter recreational class session will begin on Monday, February 12.  
• Winter Ninja Night will be held on Friday, February 23. 
• Vail Gymnastics has partnered with The Vail Ski and Snowboard Academy for gymnasts 

looking for a higher commitment level and more training hours. VSSA participants train 
20 hours per week and compete in levels 7 and higher.  
 


	1-25-24 BOD Agenda
	11_16_23_Board_Meeting_Minutes_Final
	Minutes of the Special Meeting

	Meeting Calendar Excel 2024
	Sheet1

	2024 Meeting Notice
	DO NOT REMOVE

	Audit Engagement Letter
	SOP_Zero Waste Events
	Drought Management Plan
	Golf Recertification SV PR
	Recertification Status Report 8.9.23
	FS 12-23 Summary V1 (Prelim)
	Directors Report 1-25-24
	VAIL RECREATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR REPORTS
	January 25, 2024




